## DHIMAS AXEL ABIEZA

Professional Linguist & Translator

#### **PROFILE**

I'm an experienced translator who has worked on various kinds of text such as articles, books, TV programs, and even video games. I have a compelling set of linguistic skills which has set me into an exceptional translator compared to other translators. I'm also a very fast learner and creative person when it comes to language and IT related tasks.



**OCTOBER 23, 1996** 



**BOGOR, WEST JAVA, INDONESIA** 



DHIMASAXEL23@GMAIL.COM



+62 81210678738



#### **EDUCATION**

#### SKILLS

#### CERTIFICATES

SMPN 2 CIBINONG (2008 - 2011)

SMAN 2 CIBINONG (2011 - 2014)

UNIVERSITAS INDONESIA, ENGLISH LITERATURE (2014 - 2018) MICROSOFT OFFICE

**LINGUISTICS** 

TRANSLATION & PROOFREADING

FORMAL, CREATIVE, AND COPY WRITING

MARKETING

TOEFL ITP: 603 (IN APRIL 2021)

TOEFL ITP: 600 (IN SEPTEMBER 2018)

ENGLISH FIRST STANDARDIZED ENGLISH TEST: C2 (PROFICIENT/NATIVE LEVEL)

#### **EXPERIENCE**

### PROFESSIONAL TRANSLATOR (2015-2019)

- Translated books and articles of various genres and styles.
- Translated/made subtitles for TV programs
- Translated/localized video games

# GAME ADMINISTRATOR & PUBLIC MANAGER (GAME MASTER) - PT.KREON (MARCH - JUNE 2019)

- Initiated and managed numerous events for the community such as weekly and monthly events, also an international-wide tournament.
- Wonderfully handled various community issues including the fatal ones which could endanger the entire company's long-standing credibility
- Recognized by the superiors and the community themselves as the best administrator

## ENGLISH TUTOR (2020 - NOW)

Taught English for various grades and purposes